



Analytical Testing Services, Inc.
An Independent Laboratory
814-432-7214
Fax: 814-432-9424
www.WeTestIT.com

Correspondence: PO Box 61 Franklin, PA 16323 ♦ Shipping: 190 Howard St. Suite 404 Franklin, PA 16323

June 28, 2024

Saehong, Hur
GS Caltex Corporation
508, Nonhyeon-ro, Gangnam-gu
Seoul, 06141, S Korea

The following are the results of the analyses performed on the samples submitted.

Reference: ATS Sample ID: 116668
JS Chem ID:..... Kixx White 50

Code of Federal Regulations 21 CFR 178.3620

DESCRIPTION: [Code of Federal Regulations] - [Title 21, Volume 3]

TITLE 21--Food And Drugs

CHAPTER I--Food And Drug Administration, Department Of Health And Human Services

PART 178--Indirect Food Additives: Adjuvants, Production Aids, And Sanitizers --Table of Contents

Subpart D--Certain Adjuvants and Production Aids

SEC . 178.3620 Mineral Oil.

Mineral oil may be safely used as a component of nonfood articles intended for use in contact with food, subject to the provisions of this section:

(b) Technical white mineral oil identified in paragraph (b)(1) of this section may be used as provided in paragraph (b)(2) of this section.

(1) Technical white mineral oil consists of specially refined distillates of virgin petroleum or of specially refined distillates that are produced synthetically from petroleum gases. Technical white mineral oil meets the following specifications:..

i) Saybolt color 20 minimum as determined by ASTM method D156-82

RESULT:	Saybolt Color.....>+30	Met
----------------	------------------------	------------

ii) Ultraviolet absorbance limits as follows:

<u>Wavelength</u>	<u>280-289 nm</u>	<u>290-299 nm</u>	<u>300-329 nm</u>	<u>330-350 nm</u>
<u>Maximum Absorbance per cm</u>	4.0	3.3	2.3	0.8

RESULT:	Max Absorbance per centimeter of path length			
	0.041	0.062	0.064	0.034
	Met	Met	Met	Met

Case narrative: The sample complies with the US FDA regulations defined under 21 CFR 178.3620(b).

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service and look forward to working with you on future projects.

Sincerely,

Richard M. Eakin,
President

Reference: Final Report and Invoice #12672 Emailed to Grace Kim at gracejschem@hotmail.com on Jun-28-2024

These services are rendered without any warranty or liability, since they are based on sample and information supplied by others.
Samples are retained thirty (30) days.